Paulding Family Connection

Children's Cabinet

2012/2013 Resource Dírectory



This document may be downloaded from the following web sites: www.gafcp.org/fcnetwork/paulding

www.paulding.k12.ga.us — located on the right under the box titled:

Partner/Community Information then select

Crisis Intervention & Community Resources

Disclaimer:

This guide is intended to provide a resource for families who need information for various community resources. It was not designed to exclude any business, service provider or community organization; however, it does not include <u>all</u> resources in or outside of Paulding County. The information was gathered by the Coordinator for the Paulding Family Connection Children's Cabinet from public information and has not been verified for accuracy.

The resource directory will be updated periodically. Changes and additions will be made upon receipt of a written request by the organization or service provider. Requests for change in information should be forwarded to:

Paulding Family Connection Children's Cabinet
Attn: Coordinator
3236 Atlanta Hwy.
Dallas, Georgia 30132
nlauter@paulding.k12.ga.us

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Advocacy	7
CASA of Paulding County (Court Appointed Special Advocate)	7
Child Support Enforcement - TALLAPOOSA	7
Paulding Child Advocacy Center	7
Easter Seals of North Georgia	7
Family Alliance of Paulding (Meth Alliance Paulding)	7
Kingdom Communities, Inc	7
Learning Disabilities Association of Georgia	8
Paulding Pregnancy Services, Inc	8
United Methodist Children's Home	3
United Way	8
Vocational Rehabilitation	8
Assistance	8
Abundant Life Restoration Ministries, Inc	8
American Red Cross - Metropolitan Atlanta Chapter	
Been, The	C
CAYA (Come As You Are) Reconciliation Ministries	C
Dallas Housing Authority	C
Dallas Manor Apartments	C
Douglas County Homeless Shelter	C
Food Pantry - private family home food pantry	C
Fullerville Mission	10
Georgia Lions Lighthouse Foundation	10
Good Neighbor Homeless Shelter	10
Helping Hands of Paulding County	10
Hiram United Methodist Church	10
Light House Food Pantry	10
Must Ministries	10
Paulding Transit (Division of Parks & Recreation)	11
Rolling Hills Resource Conservation and Development Council, Inc	11
St. Vincent De Paul Family Support Center	11
St. Vincent De Paul Thrift Store	11
Tallatoona Human Resource Development Center	11
The Thrift Store	11

Travelers Aid of Metropolitan Atlanta	12
Warehouse of Hope	12
West Ridge Church	12
Childcare/Early Education	12
Bright from the Start	12
Daycare Center - Shakirah McQueen	12
Quality Childcare for Children	12
Tallatoona Early Childhood Development Center	13
YMCA Paulding Early Childhood Development Academy	13
Counseling & Support Groups	13
Abundant Life Restoration Ministries, Inc	13
Alcoholics Anonymous	13
Al-Anon/Alateen	13
Behavioral Health Link - Call this number for HELP-1 (800) 715-4225	13
Celebrate Recovery	14
Crossing Point Psychology & Counseling	14
Dallas First United Methodist Church	14
Empowered2Change, LLC	14
Family Intervention Specialists, Inc - Hiram Counseling Center	14
Georgia Center for Health, Wellness, and Recovery	14
Highland Rivers Behavioral Health Services for Children & Adolescents	15
JADS - Center for Counseling and Consulting Services	15
McKenna Farms Horse Therapy	15
Morningstar Family Resource Center	15
Northwest Counseling Professionals, LLC	15
Paulding Enterprises	15
Solutions Community Services, Inc	16
S.H.A.R.E. House - Family Violence Crisis Center	16
Sheltered Cove Counseling Center (2 locations)	16
Shepherd's Rest Ministries-Battered Women's Shelter	16
The Potter's Clinic	16
Tanner Behavioral Health Services	16
Willowbrook at Tanner	17
WIN Georgia	17

Education	17
Adult Education Programs - GED/ESL classes	17
Chattahoochee Technical College – Paulding Campus	17
Kennesaw State University/Georgia Highlands College	17
Northwest Georgia RESA (Regional Educational Service Agency	18
Paulding County Schools	18
Health/Medical	18
American Medical Equipment	18
Amerigroup Community Care	18
Babies Can't Wait	18
Ben Massell Dental Clinic - Of Jewish Family & Career Services, Inc	18
Children 1st	18
Children's Health Care of Atlanta	18
Dallas Family Dentistry	19
East Paulding Pediatric Center	19
Paulding County Health Department	19
PeachCare for Kids	19
Poison Control	20
Right from the Start Medicaid (RSM)	20
Wellstar Hospitals (multiple locations)	20
Veteran's Administration Medical Center	20
Vista Care	20
Youth Programs	21
Boys and Girls Club of Paulding County	21
Boy Scouts of America, Atlanta Area Council	21
Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta, Inc	21
Hiram Ruritan Club	21
Truth in Nature, Inc.	21
State & Local Government Agencies	21
Drivers License Examinations & Department of Motor Vehicle Safety	
Georgia Department of Labor	21
Georgia Library for Accessible Services (GLASS)	
Georgia State Patrol (Serves Paulding County)	22
Hiram Police Department	22

5

Marshals Bureau (Paulding County)	22
Paulding County Board of Registrars, Voter Registration	22
Paulding County Chamber of Commerce	22
Paulding County Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS)	-GA-CHILD
Paulding County Department of Juvenile Justice	
Paulding County Fire Department in Hiram	23
Paulding County District Attorneys Office	23
Paulding County Extension Service	23
Paulding County Library Services (multiple locations)	23
Paulding County Parks and Recreation Department	24
Paulding County Recycling Center/Landfill	24
Paulding County Sheriff's Department	24
Paulding County Tax Commissioner's Office	24
Paulding County Water Department	24
Paulding Humane Society	24
Social Security Administration	25

Advocacy

CASA of Paulding County (Court Appointed Special Advocate)

www.casapaulding.org

PO Box 24

Dallas, GA 30132

770-505-0065 Fax: 770-443-5940 Email: <u>casapaulding@casapaulding.org</u>

Provides trained, supervised volunteers to advocate for the best interests of abused and neglected children involved in juvenile court proceedings

Child Support Enforcement - TALLAPOOSA

www.ocse.dhr.georgia.gov/portal/site

1387 Industrial Blvd. North

Dallas, GA 30157

P.O. 799

Dallas, GA 30132

Phone: 1-877-GA DHS GO (1-877-423-4746) Fax: 770-443-7888

Monday—Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm

Offers services to establish paternity; obtain orders for child support and medical insurance and enforces existing court orders for child support and insurance. If a family is not receiving TANF the application fee is \$25.00.

Paulding Child Advocacy Center

www.pauldingcac.org

P.O. Box 703

Dallas, Georgia 30132

678-363-7234 Fax: 678-363-7616

Coordinates prevention programs which help put an end to abuse before it begins. When there are allegations of abuse, provides intervention with a child-friendly atmosphere to interview the child; Facilitates weekly multi-disciplinary team meetings to aid all agencies involved in delivering effective services. Provides support groups through the Heroes program, for families where abuse has occurred.

Easter Seals of North Georgia

www.northgeorgia.easterseals.com/

5600 Roswell Road, Prado N. Suite 100

Atlanta, Ga. 30342

404-943-1070 Fax: 404-943-0890

Provides rehabilitative care and treatment, inclusive child care program, an early intervention program, referrals and information placement; Care giver training and placement are provided by the organization

Family Alliance of Paulding (Meth Alliance Paulding)

www.familyallianceofpaulding.org

210 Oak Street

Hiram, GA 30141

678-202-5777 **Fax**: 678-202-5776

To schedule your free Meth 101/Drug Endangered Children educational seminar, contact Linda Verscharen 678-202-5777 or lindav883@comcast.net. For information regarding the Welcome Home Center Supervised Family Visitation contact visitation@familyallianceofpaulding.org or call 678-202-5777

7

Kingdom Communities, Inc.

www.kcikids.org

P.O. Box 165

Dallas, GA 30132

770-380-5555 Fax: 445-9072

8/29/2012

Provides services for families and youth in crisis, including preventing the incidence of child sexual abuse and exploitation by offering; The Friendly Enemy workshops and educational materials, and by conducting art therapy groups for youth in detention centers. On call 24 hours, 7 days per week

Learning Disabilities Association of Georgia

www.ldag.org

2566 Shallowford Road Suite 104 PMB 353

Atlanta, GA 30345

404-303-7774 Email: Idaga@bellsouth.net

Provides information and referrals, support group information and advocacy for people with learning-disabilities and their families

Paulding Pregnancy Services, Inc

www.pauldingpregnancy.org/contact-us_7.html

1899 Lake Road, Suite 120

Hiram, GA 30141

770-222-6911 Fax: 770-222-6912 24-hour help line: 1.800.395.HELP (4357)

Monday—Friday 9:00am to 1:00pm

Offers FREE and confidential pregnancy testing and peer counseling; Education regarding pregnancy options, sexual integrity, adoption and abortion; medical, financial and adoption referrals; ALL SERVICES ARE FREE OF CHARGE

United Methodist Children's Home

PO Box 5423

Rome, GA 30162

706-295-3911 **Fax**: 706-295-9252

Provides parenting classes, family and individual counseling and emergency financial assistance to seven area counties in Northwest Georgia including Paulding County; By referral only

United Way

www.unitedwayatlanta.org

6279 Fairburn Road

Douglasville, GA 30143

Dial: 211 or 404-614-1000 Administrative offices only: 770-949-9487

United Way 211 is a multi-lingual, 24 hour a day, 7 days a week, community connection line.

United Way is a volunteer based organization that provides strategic guidance, funding and oversight for many programs critical to the well being of the community. Help specialists can provide referrals for assistance, volunteer information and information on to donate items.

Vocational Rehabilitation

www.vocrehabga.org/lev3a.html

101 Bainbridge Way, Suite 300

Dallas, GA 30132-4767

770-443-3717 Fax: 770-443-3733 TTY: 770-443-3731 Monday—Friday 7:30am to 5:00pm The goal of the Vocational Rehabilitation program is to enable Georgians with disabilities to return to employment.

Assistance

Abundant Life Restoration Ministries, Inc.

www.rychusnow.tripod.com/PCI/

P.O. Box 707

Dallas, GA 30132

Call 678-234-5467 for assistance

Counseling Ministry; Women's Ministry; Men's Ministry; Food and Clothes Ministry

American Red Cross - Metropolitan Atlanta Chapter

www.redcrossatlanta.org

1955 Monroe Drive NE

Atlanta, GA

404-876-3302 Fax: 404-575-3080

Provides emergency community services, disaster relief, emergency communication for armed forces, International tracing, holocaust tracing, CPR and First Aid training, youth programs, water safety programs, blood services, and family initiatives which includes children's health fairs; Additional emergency services are offered to school aged students in Paulding County that includes up to \$100.00 for eye care, clothing, shoes, dental care, and some prescription needs

Been. The

551 Hardee Street Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-7490 Monday-Saturday 9:00 AM to 1:00 PM

Provides clothing and some household items for low income families for a nominal fee; Assist with medical/dental expenses up to \$100 per year; Help at Christmas by provided up to \$100 per family for food

CAYA (Come As You Are) Reconciliation Ministries

www.cayaministries.com

445 Paulding Lane Dallas, GA 30132 770-445-9303

email: info@cayaministries.com

Food pantry Tuesday & Friday 10:00-12:30; jobs preparedness training; financial counseling by appointment; family and spiritual counseling by appointment or referral; Bible studies

Dallas Housing Authority

434 Paulding Lane PO Box 74 Dallas, GA 30132

770-445-3758 Fax: 770-445-0889

Housing to low and very low income families is provided; Applications are taken by appointment only.

Dallas Manor Apartments

350 Paulding Lane
Dallas, GA 30132
770-445-5059
Rental costs based on income

Douglas County Homeless Shelter

1755 Sandy Lane Douglasville, GA 30134

770-949-4911 Fax: 770-577-6374

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00 am - 10:00 pm
Offers shelter to families up to a year at a cost of \$100 per month.

Food Pantry - private family home food pantry

Tracy Terry 770-627-3102

Cakemker2008@yahoo.com

Provides personal hygiene items, laundry detergent & food.

Fullerville Mission

www.fullerville.org

531 Rockmart Road Villa Rica, GA 30180

Service Phone: 770-456-9619 Email: fullerville@yahoo.com

Fullerville Mission serves Carroll County, Douglas County and Paulding County. Provides temporary housing for families from 10 to 30 days free of charge depending on availability. There is no paid staff members, 100% of financial support goes back out to the people we serve.

Georgia Lions Lighthouse Foundation

www.lionslighthouse.org

5582 Peachtree Road Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 404-325-3630 Fax: 404-636-5549 E-mail: <u>galions@lionslighthouse.org</u>

Vision and hearing services are provided for the needy throughout the state. Services include the Mobile Eye Clinic, a recycled glasses program, financial aid for services such as prosthetic eyes and surgery, low-cost glasses and recycled hearing aids. Income verification required.

Good Neighbor Homeless Shelter

www.goodneighborshelter.org

110 Porter Street mailing address: P.O. Box 664

Cartersville, GA 30120

770-607-0610

Offers beds, toiletries, linens, clothing, shoes, three meals per day and snacks to single men & women and families with children; All quests must be able to pass a drug & alcohol test.

Helping Hands of Paulding County

www.helpinghandspauldingga.org

228 Spring Street Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-1230 Fax: 770-443-1277 Monday - Friday 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM

Provide food for qualifying families or individuals up to six (6) times per calendar year (minimum of 7 days between visits). In addition we provide perishable food items such as bread, pastries and produce, as available (minimum of 7 days between visits). Application for financial assistance must be made in person at Helping Hands office during regular service hours (10:00 am - 2:00 pm) Monday - Friday; Provides services which include help with food, rent, utilities, medicine and free Bibles.

Hiram United Methodist Church

324 Hiram Douglasville Hwy Hiram, GA 30141 770-943-1738 Food and clothes closet - contact for date and times

Light House Food Pantry

294 W I Pkwy Dallas, *GA* 30132 678-363-7470

Monday & Thursday - 10:00AM - 12:00NOON Friday 6:30AM - 8:00PM

Must Ministries

www.mustministries.org

55 Elizabeth Church Road mailing address: P.O. Box 1717

Marietta, GA 30060 Marietta, GA 30061

770-427-9862 Fax: 770-423-0446 Office open Monday - Friday 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Service Centers in Marietta, Smyrna and Cherokee providing food, clothing, financial aid, education and employment assistance; interview, assessment and referral services, to families and individuals in crisis. Integrated Housing Programs in Cobb, Cherokee, and Douglas Counties dedicated to helping 200+ residents break their own cycle of homelessness. Emergency shelter, transitional housing, and permanent supportive housing and a host of wrap around services provide a healthy environment to foster whole life change. Seasonal Programs including: summer lunch program; back to school supplies; holiday meals; Christmas toyshop; Easter gift baskets.

Paulding Transit (Division of Parks & Recreation)

http://www.paulding.gov/index.aspx?NID=809

54 North Industrial Way

Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-8873 Fax: 770-443-3227

Monday-Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm *RESERVATIONS ARE REQUIRED*

This free transportation service is open to Paulding residents needing transportation to social service agencies, medical appointments, shopping, and limited employment.

Rolling Hills Resource Conservation and Development Council, Inc.

www.rollinghillsrcd.org

512 Main Street

Cedartown, GA 30125

770-749-0444 Fax: 770-749-9444 Monday—Friday 8:30am to 5:00pm

Wheels to Work—an interest free, minimal payment car loan program designed to provide transportation for low income, working families. Please call for more information.

St. Vincent De Paul Family Support Center

www.svdpatl.org

St. Vincent De Paul Catholic Church

651 West Memorial Drive

Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-1533 Hours: Monday - Friday 9:00am to 12:00noon - by appointment only

Assistance obtaining food, meeting utility bills, prescriptions and home visits.

St. Vincent De Paul Thrift Store

www.svdpatl.org

St. Vincent De Paul Catholic Church

651 West Memorial Drive

Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-1537 Hours: Monday - Saturday 9:00am to 5:00pm

Provides clothing and household items at a minimal charge.

Tallatoona Human Resource Development Center

www.tallatoonacap.org/images/countyPaulding/talCom.htm

823 Macland Road

Dallas, GA 30132

770-445-4171 Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am to 5:00 pm

This agency assists with emergency utilities, rent, surplus food, winter energy assistance program. Clients are seen by appointment and drop-ins. All services are FREE.

The Thrift Store

740 Paulding Plaza

Dallas, GA 30132

770-505-7707 Fax: 770-443-5535 Hours: Monday - Saturday 10:00 am to 6:00 pm

The store provides good quality used clothing and household goods to families for a minimal cost.

Travelers Aid of Metropolitan Atlanta

www.travelersaidatlanta.org

1755 Sandy Lane Douglasville, GA

770-577-5430 Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

Offers travel programs to help clients return to their home or a safe community where they have a support network and better opportunities to become self-sufficient and resettlement programs to help newcomer and local resident clients establish stable households in the metro Atlanta Area.

Warehouse of Hope

www.warehouseofhope.org

100 Hunter Road

Douglasville, Georgia 30134-4648

Call prior to initial visit: 770-489-0509 ext. 28 Fax: 770-489-5356

Food Bank: info@warehouseofhope.org

Tuesday & Wednesday 9:00am to 1:45pm -- Thursday 9:00am to 1:45pm & 4:30pm to 7:45pm Orientation required for first time guests by appointment only. Appointments can be made by calling 770-489-0509. Clothing: Tuesday - Wednesday 9:00am to 1:30pm, Thursday 9:00am to 1:30pm & 4:00pm to 6:30pm. Picture ID and eligibility is required to receive free clothing.

West Ridge Church

www.westridge.com

3522 Hiram Acworth Highway

Dallas, GA 30132

770-222-2125 Fax: 770-222-2128

Programs include Give A Kid A Chance book bag/school supplies; Hope for Christmas

Childcare/Early Education

Bright from the Start

www.decal.state.ga.us

10 Park Place South, Suite 200

Atlanta, GA 30303

404-656-5957 **Fax**: 404-651-7184

The Office of School Readiness (OSR) is a one-stop children's preschool department specifically authorized to administer the Georgia lottery-funded Pre-Kindergarten Program.

Daycare Center - Shakirah McQueen

E-Mail Kidsaremybiz@comcast.biz NAFCC (National Association for Family Child Care)

accreditation 18 Principal Point Dallas, GA 30132

770-505-0464 Hours: 6:00 AM - 6:30 PM

Quality Childcare for Children

www.quailitycareforchildren.org

Childcare for Children Resource & Referral of Northwest Georgia

913 North Tennessee Street Suite 202

Cartersville, GA 30120

770-387-0828 Fax: 678-721-6676 summer camp info: www.allgacamps.org Monday-Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm Services are available in Spanish.

Provides parents, providers and the general public answers about child care; Offers referrals for parents seeking childcare, before and after school programs and summer camps; On-site technical assistance for children with special needs, individual quality improvement plans and assistance in opening and operating family childcare homes.

Tallatoona Early Childhood Development Center

www.tallatoonacap.org

Project Headstart (2 locations)

P.O. Box 331

Dallas, GA 30132

Hiram Location: Dallas Location:

YMCA Paulding's Children Academy

55 Hiram Drive 145 Academy Drive Hiram, GA 30141 Dallas, GA 30132

678-626-0500 **Fax**: 678-626-0117 770-505-4356 **Fax**: 770-505-4315

Head Start is a FREE comprehensive preschool for eligible 3/4 year old children who live in Paulding County, provides monthly parent meetings, training, family support, nutritional meals/snacks; Offers Georgia Pre-Kindergarten classes for 4 year olds.

YMCA Paulding Early Childhood Development Academy

www.ymcapass.com/hirampreschool.shtml

55 Hiram Drive

Hiram, GA 30141

678-626-0500 **Fax**: 678-626-0117

Childcare 6 wks - 5 yrs. GA Pre-K funded. Scholarships Available and are based on need and availability.

Counseling & Support Groups

Abundant Life Restoration Ministries, Inc.

www.rychusnow.tripod.com/PCI/

P.O. Box 707

Dallas, GA 30132

Call 678-234-5467 for assistance

Counseling Ministry; Women's Ministry; Men's Ministry; Food and Clothes Ministry

Alcoholics Anonymous

www.aageorgia.org/schedule_14d.htm

Paulding County Unity HousePrimary Purpose GroupTough Love251-B West Memorial Drive175 Garrison Crossing100 Railroad StDallas, GA 30132Dallas, GA 30157Hiram, GA 30141,

Central Services: 1-800-568-1619

Call or see website for meeting times or additional information.

Al-Anon/Alateen

www.ga-al-anon.org

First United Methodist Church of Dallas

141 East Memorial Drive

Dallas, GA 30132

770-445-2509 Central Services: 1-800-568-1619 Meetings: Tuesday - 7:00 pm

Call or see website for meeting times or additional information.

Behavioral Health Link - Call this number for HELP-1 (800) 715-4225

http://www.behavioralhealthlink.com/

Georgia offers a statewide toll-free call center for consumers to access services. The call center operates 24/7 and has the capacity to screen and assess callers for intensity of service response.

Celebrate Recovery

www.pleasantgrovehiram.org

Pleasant Grove Baptist Church

1167 Angham Road Hiram, GA 30141

770-222-1958 Fax: 770-222-1186

Thursday Evening 6:00 pm

A 12-step program based on Jesus' beatitudes, Celebrate Recovery is focused on anyone with a hurt, habit or hang-up.

Crossing Point Psychology & Counseling

Jeffrey D. Harris, Psy D Licensed Clinical Psychologist 110 Evans Mill Drive

Suite 501

Dallas, GA 30157

770-906-7430 Monday - Friday 9:00 AM - 9:00 PM

Accepts the following insurance plans: Aetna, Amerigroup, Blue Cross Blue Shield, Cenpatico, Cigna, Humana, Medicaid, Medicare, Peachstate, Tricare, United Behavioral Health, United Healthcare, Universal Healthcare, Wellcare and will work with clients on a cash basis.

Dallas First United Methodist Church

www.dallasfirstumc.org

141 E. Memorial Dr. Dallas, GA 30132

770-445-2509 Fax: 770-443-0824 Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30am - 2:00 pm

Many groups hold their meetings at the church's facilities: Al/Anon, American Cancer Society, Boy Scouts, Paulding Foster Parent Association and Weight Watcher's. First Methodist also offers a Children's Learning Center. Call the church office for dates and times.

Empowered2Change, LLC

www.empowered2change.org

Poplar Pointe Professional Park

5604 Wendy Bagwell Pkwy., Suite 812

Hiram, GA 30141

678-602-9709 Fax: 678-928-9499 Email: help@empowered2change.org

Clinical Supervision Toward Licensure; Initial/Diagnostic Assessment; Individual-Family-Group Therapy; Child/Adolescent Therapy; Parenting Therapy; Consultations; Accepts: Multiple insurance plans, self-pay, offer reduced rate fees.

Family Intervention Specialists, Inc - Hiram Counseling Center

www.fisinc.org

848 Hiram Acworth Highway

Hiram, Georgia 30141

770-222-6622 Fax: 770-234-4202

Office Hours: 8:00 am-4:30pm weekdays - 8:00am - 12:00 pm Saturday - Closed Sunday

A not-for-profit Medicaid CORE provider of Adult and Children Services for Mental Health and Substance Abuse. Services include individual, family and groups therapy. Some services can be delivered in the home. Psychiatric services and medication management.

Georgia Center for Health, Wellness, and Recovery

5604 Wendy Bagwell Pkwy, Ste. 411

Hiram, GA 30141

770-222-7727 Fax: 770-222-7702 E-mail: <u>admin@familycenterofga.com</u>
Assertive Community Treatment (ACT), Core Mental Health Services; Tutoring

Highland Rivers Behavioral Health Services for Children & Adolescents

www.highlandrivers.org

126 Enterprise Path

Suite 206

Hiram, GA 30141

678-567-0920 Fax: 678-567-0950 Email: info@highlandrivers.org

Hours: Monday & Thursday 8:00 am - 7:00 pm

Addictive Diseases Outpatient Services; Community Supports - Adult, Child & Adolescent; Mental Health Outpatient Services - Adult, Child & Adolescent; Services include diagnostic & Court ordered assessments, psychiatric assessments/medication monitoring, individual/family/group counseling, parenting classes, community support services, crisis intervention, crisis stabilization programs for adults & children, day treatment programs, substance abuse programs for adults & The Seven Challenges, Substance Abuse Program for Adolescents; Fees are based on a sliding scale; Medicaid, Peachcare & some private insurance accepted.

JADS - Center for Counseling and Consulting Services

www.jadscenterforcounseling.com

316 Alexander Street suite #8

Marietta, GA 30060

678-324-7520 Fax: 678-402-7126

Individual counseling; Family Counseling; Parenting Skills; Behavioral Aide; Crisis Intervention; Case Coordination; Accepts Medicaid, most private insurance plans, sliding scale rate fees.

McKenna Farms Horse Therapy

www.mckennafarmstherapy.org

3044 Due West Road Dallas, GA 30157

770-443-9672 Email: mckennafarms@yahoo.com

Provides innovative therapy programs and resources for individuals with and their families, while continuing to give back to our community

Morningstar Family Resource Center

www.morningstartreatmentservices.com

506 Tanner Street

Carrollton, GA 30117-3304

770-832-1603 Fax: 770-832-9351 Email: <u>info@morningstartreatmentservices.com</u>
Morningstar provides in-home therapy, parent education and assessments to families who need assistance.
In office services include out-patient therapy and supervised visitation. Clients are seen by appointment.

Northwest Counseling Professionals, LLC

www.NWCP-GA.org

Mrs. Madelynn L. Speach, Executive Director 44 Darbys Crossing Dr. Hiram, GA 30141 770-222-8535 office Fax: 770-222-8536

ASAM Level 1 Substance Abuse Treatment; 8 Hour Shoplifting/Petty Theft Course

Paulding Enterprises

www.pauldingenterprises.org

P.O. Box 507 Dallas, GA 30132

770-445-6051 **Fax**: 770-443-2374 Monday-Friday 8:30 am to 2:30 pm

Provides day service programs that serve adults over 21 with diagnoses of developmental disabilities and mental retardation; Enrollment to Paulding Enterprises is based on the availability of space and funding for the specific services needed.

Solutions Community Services, Inc.

www.solutionscommunityservices.com

Haralson County Location:Polk County Location:123 Van Wert Street208 N. Main StreetBuchanan, GA 30113Cedartown, GA 30125

770-646-6806 **Fax**: 770-646-6809

Hours: 8:00 am to 5:00 pm

Individual, Group, Family Counseling; Psychiatric Care; Psychological Evaluations; Anger Management; Substance Abuse Treatment; Community Support; Family Violence Intervention; Accepts: Medicaid, Peachcare, Peachstate, Wellcare, Private Insurance, Self-pay & Sliding-fee Scales

S.H.A.R.E. House - Family Violence Crisis Center

www.sharehousedouglas.org/

(Someone Helping Another through Resources and Education)

P. O. Box 723

Douglasville, GA 30133

770-949-0626 Fax: 770-947-7771 **24** hour crisis line 770-489-7513

• The agency provides women and children with a 24 hour emergency shelter and a transitional apartment, legal assistance and advocacy. Children's programs, domestic violence counseling, support groups, emergency food and clothing and community education services are also provided.

Sheltered Cove Counseling Center (2 locations)

www.shelteredcovecounselingcenter.com

200 East Memorial Dr., Suite 6 6488 Spring St, Suite 102 Dallas, GA 30132 Douglasville, GA 30134

678-383-8801 770-949-1595

A professional setting staffed with caring individuals dedicated to helping you overcome personal challenges while attaining healthy goals and relationships; Provides counseling services for all ages: children, adolescent, and adult in individual, marital, family, and group settings deal with a wide variety of psychological and personal issues. All treatment is confidential. Most insurance are accepted. Fees for private pay can be adjusted if necessary.

Shepherd's Rest Ministries-Battered Women's Shelter

www.shepherdsrestministries.com/

Post office Box 737 Dallas, GA 30132

24 hrs a day, seven days a week: 770-443-5213 Fax: 770-443-9795 Email: srminc1@bellsouth.net Monday—Friday 9:00am to 6:00pm

Emergency food, clothing, and shelter; Individual advocacy, legal advocacy; Weekly in-house support groups on a variety of subjects; Groups for youth aged 7 and up; Medical Screenings, Assistance with school enrollment; Outside referrals for counseling, housing, day care, and local community advocacy

The Potter's Clinic

www.thepottersclinic.com

5604 Wendy Bagwell Pkwy

Hiram, GA 30141

770-459-8799 Fax: 770-459-8919

Accepting new patients ages 6-65; Individual and group counseling and medication management; Autism and ADHD services; Addiction services; Court ordered anger management testing; Court ordered drug assessment; Computerized ADHD/ADD testina

Tanner Behavioral Health Services

www.tanner.org/Main/WestGeorgiaBehavioralHealth.aspx

705 Dallas Hwy

Suite 104

Villa Rica, GA 30180

24 hour helpline: 770-836-9551 Fax: 770-456-3267

Offers FREE confidential assessments to anyone seeking help with emotional, behavioral or substance abuse issues. Anyone is qualified for an assessment regardless of age, insurance coverage or financial situation. Services include child and adolescent programs, adult mental health and substance abuse and in home counseling service. Tanner Behavioral Health Mobile Assessment Team will assist those in need after normal business hours in an emergency or crisis intervention situation at any one of Tanner's three emergency rooms located in Bremen, Carrollton and Villa Rica.

Willowbrook at Tanner

www.tanner.org/Main/WillowbrookeatTanner.aspx

20 Herrell Rd.

Villa Rica, 30180

(770) 456-3266 24-hour Help Line: (770) 836-9551

Payment Options: Medicaid, Peachcare, Private Insurance, Scholarships Available

Services: Assessment, Intensive In-home Family Intervention (IFI), Individual/Family/Group Therapy, Inpatient
Psychiatric Treatment, Partial Hospitalization Program, Psychiatric Evaluation and Medication, Tanner Intensive, Program for Behavior Change for Sexual Offenders (TIP), CSI, Anger Management Group

WIN Georgia

www.wingeorgia.org

Wraparound Initiative Northwest Georgia"

Floyd, Bartow, Polk, Paulding & Haralson Counties

Works with families with SEBD youth, ages 6-21 who are at risk of out of home placement. If you need further
information or to make a referral to WIN Georgia contact the Paulding Care Coordinator at: 770-546-4020 or call
706-806-1260

Education

Adult Education Programs - GED/ESL classes

http://pauldingreads.com

Third Floow of the Old Paulding County Courthouse

11 Court House Square

Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-1660

GED Registration Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 9:30 am - 11:30 am & 6:30 pm - 8:30 pm

ESL Registration Hours: Monday 9:30 am - 10:30 am

Classes will be available Monday thru Thursday from 9am - 12 noon and from 6pm - 9pm

Chattahoochee Technical College - Paulding Campus

www.chattahoocheetech.edu

400 Nathan Dean Blvd.

Dallas, GA 30132-4913

Main Line: 770-443-3600 Fax: 770-443-3651 GED Information: 770-443-3629

Kennesaw State University/Georgia Highlands College

www.kennesaw.edu/paulding

25 Courthouse Square

Dallas, GA 30132-4132

www.highlands.edu

busoffice@highlands.edu

Normal office hours are Monday thru Thursday 8:00 am - 5:30 pm and Friday 8:00 am - 3:00pm.

Northwest Georgia RESA (Regional Educational Service Agency

www.nwgaresa.com

3167 Cedartown Hwy SE

Rome, GA 30161

706-295-6189 Fax: 706-295-6098

Paulding County Schools

www.paulding.k12.ga.us 3237 Atlanta Hwy Dallas, GA 30132 770-443-8000

Health/Medical

American Medical Equipment

567 West Memorial Drive Dallas, GA 30132 678-363-9567

This is a full line durable medical equipment provider. Call for all your respiratory needs, mobility needs, bath safety needs, orthopedic needs and hospital beds; Medicare provider

Amerigroup Community Care

www.myamerigroup.com

303 Perimeter Center North Atlanta, GA 30346 678-587-4840

Services for children on Medicaid & PeachCare for Kids

Babies Can't Wait

www.health.state.ga.us/programs/bcw/index.asp

1309 Redmond Rd NW

Rome, GA 30165

1-888-736-5329 Fax: 706-802-5071

Provides therapies and evaluations for children with significant developmental delay birth-3 years. Seen by appointment only. Services are billed on a sliding fee basis.

Ben Massell Dental Clinic - Of Jewish Family & Career Services, Inc.

www.benmasselldentalclinic.com/requirements

700 14th Street

Atlanta, GA 30318

Free Dental Care – must meet all requirements – NO emergency services available, appointment only. Call – 404.881.1858 and select option 2

Children 1st

http://health.state.ga.us/programs/childrenfirst

Comprehensive Child Health Services

404-656-6679

This system helps parents provide their young children with a healthy start in life. It allows at-risk children to be identified early and gives them a chance to grow up healthy and ready for school. Participation is voluntary and there are no financial requirements for enrollment into the program.

Children's Health Care of Atlanta

www.choa.org

Children's at Egleston

1405 Clifton Road NE Atlanta, GA 30322 404-785-6000

Children's at Hughes Spalding

35 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive SE Atlanta, *GA* 30303 404-785-9500

Children's at Scottish Rite

1001 Johnson Ferry Rd. NE Atlanta, *GA* 30342 404-785-5252

Children's Office Park

Administration 1600 Tullie Circle NE Atlanta. GA 30329

North Atlanta Main Campus and satellite facilities across metro Atlanta provide general, specialty and immediate care for children, from birth to age 21, with general or special health care related problems.

Dallas Family Dentistry

www.dallasfamilydentist.org

101 Bainbridge Way Suite 130

Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-7112 Monday-Thursday 8:00AM-7:00PM -- Friday 9:00AM-3:00PM

Every other Saturday 8:00AM-1:00PM

Accepts most major insurance including Medicaid, Peachcare, Amerigroup & Wellcare

East Paulding Pediatric Center

http://www.wellstar.org/locations/pages/practice-detail.aspx?lid=988c20d6-ea5c-40ca-b32b-8affef606bfe

Wellstar Medical Group 51 Hiram Dr. Building B Hiram, GA 30141 678-945-8300

Paulding County Health Department

www.paulding.gov

451 Jimmy Campbell Parkway

Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-7881 **Fax**: 770-443-7885 Monday - Wednesday 7:30am to 5:00pm

Thursday 7:30am to 6:30pm Friday 7:30am to 1:30pm

Offers immunizations; WIC, pregnancy testing and referrals. Screenings are performed upon request for STD, HIV, TB, cancer, hearing, vision and dental. Other services offered are family planning, nutritional counseling, Child Health Checks, Foster Parent Physicals, Children's Medical Services, Children's 1st, High Risk Infant follow-up, Lions Club, Lighthouse referrals, Child Passenger Safety Seat Classes, Presumptive Eligibility Medicaid, Perinatal Case Management and Pregnancy Related Services. Appointments preferred; walk-ins welcome per availability.

PeachCare for Kids

www.PeachCareforKids.org

1-877-GA-Peach

PeachCare for KidsTM is a comprehensive health care program for uninsured children ages 18 and under living in Georgia. The health benefits include primary, preventive, specialist, dental care and vision care. PeachCare for KidsTM also covers hospitalization, emergency room services, prescription medications and mental health care. Each child in the program has a Georgia Healthy Families Care Management Organization (CMO) who is responsible for coordinating the child's care.

Poison Control

www.georgiapoisoncenter.org

Hughes Spalding Children's Hospital Grady Health System 80 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive, SE PO Box 26066

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3801

404-616-9000 Educational Information: 404-616-9235

Emergency Phone Number: 1-800-222-1222

24-hour poison emergency treatment information service for human and animal poisonings and first aid

Right from the Start Medicaid (RSM)

www.dhr.state.ga.us

823 Macland Road Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-7838 Fax: 770-357-9814

Providing free and low cost comprehensive health care coverage to families. The Right from the Start Medicaid Outreach Project eligibility specialist work in every county in Georgia to enable children up to age 19 and pregnant women to receive comprehensive health services through Right from the Start Medicaid and related programs.

Wellstar Hospitals (multiple locations)

www.wellstar.org

Wellstar Cobb HospitalWellstar Douglas Hospital3950 Austell Road8954 Hospital DriveAustell, Georgia 30106Douglasville, GA 30134

770.732.4000 Gift Shop: 770.732.3606 770.949.1500 Gift Shop: 770.920.3280

Wellstar Kennestone Hospital
677 Church Street
600 West Memorial Drive
Marietta, Georgia 30060
Dallas, GA 30132

770.793.5000 Gift Shop: 770.793.5169 770.445.4411 Gift Shop: 770.445.7990

Radiation Oncology Center: 770.505.3855

Veteran's Administration Medical Center

www.va.gov/directory

1670 Clairmont Rd Decatur, GA 30033

404-321-6111 Fax: 404-728-7734

Dedicated to providing acute medical, surgical, intermediate, and psychiatric care and both primary and specialized outpatient services

Vista Care

www.vistacare.com

6458 Spring Street, Suite 102 Douglasville, GA 30134-1865

770-489-4225 or 877-455-9295 Fax: 770-489-8471

For General Hospice Information: 1-866-VISTACARE (847-8222)

The Gift of Hospice, fully covered by Medicare. Provides care wherever the patient calls home, offers physical, emotional and spiritual support for patients and their families. Provides a team of physicians, nurses, social workers, chaplains, etc.

Youth Programs

Boys and Girls Club of Paulding County

www.bgcma.org/club/paulding

335A Academy Drive Dallas, GA 30132

678-363-8570

Provides Paulding youth aged 6-18 with youth development, recreational activities, after school programs, and a full-time summer program.

Boy Scouts of America, Atlanta Area Council

http://www.atlantabsa.org/openrosters/DocDownload.aspx?id=14129

1800 Circle 75 Parkway SE

Atlanta, GA 30339

770-989-8820 Fax: 770-956-5981 Email: ahardin@atlantabsa.org

Provides boys and young adult males an effective educational program designed to build desirable qualities of moral strength and character.

Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta, Inc.

www.girlscoutsofgreateratlanta.org

5601 North Allen Road Mableton, GA 30126

Atlanta area (770) 702-9100 - OR outside Atlanta (800) 771-4046 Fax: (770) 702-9105

Hours: Monday - Friday 9:00 am to 5:00 pm

A \$12.00 membership fee is charged, but scholarships are available.

Hiram Ruritan Club

www.hiramruritanathletics.org

P.O. Box 563

Hiram, GA 30141

404-434-2457 Youth football and baseball programs

Truth in Nature, Inc.

www.truthinnature.org

P.O. Box 1340

Douglasville, GA 30133

404-374-4228 jeff.davis@truthinnature.org

A single parent child outdoor ministry. Single parent children can come from a multitude of backgrounds and we have children involved that have experienced death, divorce, unwed mother, living with grandparents, and step parent situations.

State & Local Government Agencies

Drivers License Examinations & Department of Motor Vehicle Safety

http://www.dds.ga.gov/locations/dllocations.aspx?csc=3

1300 Joe Frank Harris Pkwy

Cartersville, GA 30120

678-413-8400

Hours: Tuesday - Friday 8:00 am - 6:00 pm Saturday - 8:00 am - 12:00 noon

Georgia Department of Labor

www.dol.state.ga.us

19 Felton Place

Cartersville, GA 30120-2148

770-387-3760 Fax: 770-387-3766 Hours: Monday - Friday 7:30 am - 5:00 pm

Clients are assisted with finding employment and filing for unemployment benefits

Georgia Library for Accessible Services (GLASS)

www.public.lib.GA.us/glass

1150 Murphy Avenue, SW

Atlanta, GA 30310

404-756-4619 or 800-248-6701 Fax: 404-756-4618

Through the Georgia Libraries for Accessible Statewide Services (GLASS), Georgia's Regional Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and cooperating local libraries, Georgians have access to a free national library program that offers books and magazines on cassette tape and in Braille.

Georgia State Patrol (Serves Paulding County)

www.georgia.gov

1300 Joe Frank Harris Hwy. Cartersville, GA 30120 770-387-3690

Call for information regarding hours of operation and services provided

Hiram Police Department

www.cityofhiramga.gov

217 Main St Hiram, GA 30141 770-943-3087

Marshals Bureau (Paulding County)

http://www.paulding.gov/index.aspx?NID=117

240 Constitution Blvd.

Second floor

Dallas, GA 30132

(770) 443-9768 Fax: (678) 383-3371 Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

Primarily, the Marshals Bureau enforces state criminal laws and local county ordinances, which are usually those ordinances dealing with: Business licensing; Quality of life issues (junk vehicles, litter, grass); The regulation of alcohol and vehicle-for-hire (taxi cab) licensing

Paulding County Board of Registrars, Voter Registration

http://www.paulding.gov/index.aspx?nid=216

240 Constitution Blvd 1st floor

Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-7503 **Fax** 770-443-7548 Monday-Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm Closed for lunch 12:00 noon to 1:00pm

Paulding County Chamber of Commerce

www.pauldingchamber.org

455 Jimmy Campbell Parkway

Dallas, GA 30132

770-445-6016 **Fax**: 770-445-3050

Monday—Thursday 8:30am to 5:00pm -- Friday 8:30 am to 4:00 p

The chamber maintains an up to date business directory online. The chamber focuses on helping local businesses grow & bring new businesses to Paulding County.

Paulding County Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS)

http://dhs.georgia.gov

1387 Industrial Blvd North

P.O. Box 168

Dallas, GA 30132-0168

770-443-7810 Fax: 770-443-7820

To Report Child Maltreatment After Hours, Weekends & Holidays Call: 855-GA-CHILD or 855-422-4453

Services provided are Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), subsidized child-care for low income families, Medicaid and food stamps; Offers protective services to children; Assists with foster care placement and adoptions.

Paulding County Department of Juvenile Justice

http://www.dij.state.ga.us/FacilityLocator/CountyOffice.asp

280 Constitution Blvd

Dallas, GA 30132

770- 443-7532 Fax: 770- 443-2029 Hours: 7:30 am - 5:30 pm

DJJ provides supervision services for youth involved in Juvenile Court System. DJJ protects & serves the citizens of Georgia by holding youth offenders accountable for their actions through the delivery of effective services in appropriate settings, establishing in their communities as law abiding citizens.

Paulding County Fire Department in Hiram

http://www.paulding.gov

535 Seaboard Ave Hiram, GA 30141

770-222-1160 Fax: 770-222-7131 Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am to 5:00 pm

Paulding County District Attorneys Office

http://www.paulding.gov

Victim Witness Program 280 Constitution Blvd Room 2072 Dallas, GA 30132 678-363-5014

Paulding County Extension Service

www.ugaextension.com/Paulding

530 W. Memorial Drive

Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-7616 Fax: 770-505-1359 Email: uge2223@uga.edu

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Closed for lunch from 12:00 to 1:00

Provides information and training on home management, family and life skills; health, nutrition, food preparation (safety and preservation), parenting, child development and training for child care providers. Educational services are also available on lawn, garden, landscaping, insect control, water and soil testing.

Paulding County Library Services (multiple locations)

www.paulding.public.lib.ga.us

Main Library

1010 East Memorial Drive

Dallas, GA 30132

770-445-5680

Monday—Thursday 9:00am to 7:00pm

Friday-Saturday 8:00am to 5:00pm

Maude P. Ragsdale Library

1815 Hiram-Douglasville Hwy

Hiram, GA 30141

770-439-3964

Monday—Thursday 10:00am to 7:00pm

Friday & Saturday 9:00am to 5:00pm

New Georgia Library

94 Ridge Road Dallas, *GA* 30157 770-459-8163

Monday—Thursday 10:00am to 7:00pm -- Friday & Saturday 9:00am to 5:00pm

Story time for infants and new mom's each Tuesday at 10:30am.

Preschool story time Wednesday 10:30am

Paulding County Parks and Recreation Department

http://www.paulding.gov

775 Industrial Blvd North

Dallas, GA 30132

770-445-8065 **Fax**: 770-443-7518

Burnt Hickory Park

Provides programs which include a variety of youth and adult athletics such as football: volleyball; basketball; soccer; baseball, softball and instructional activities such as tumbling, karate, yoga and swimming classes are offered

Paulding County Recycling Center/Landfill

www.paulding.gov/index.aspx?nid=201

65 County Services Lane

Dallas, GA 30132 770-445-5356

Landfill: Monday-Wednesday, Friday and Saturday 8:00am to 4:30pm

CLOSED Thursday & Sunday and major holidays.

Paulding County Sheriff's Department

http://www.paulding.gov

247 Industrial way North

Dallas, GA 30132

Emergency Number: 770-445-2117 Administrative Number: 770-443-3010

Detention Center: 770-443-3030

Paulding County Tax Commissioner's Office

240 Constitutional Blvd

Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-7581 Fax: 770-443-7588 Motor Vehicle Division: 770-443-7584

Property Tax: 770-443-7581

Paulding County Water Department

1723 Bill Carruth Parkway

Hiram, GA 30141

770-445-2761 Fax: 770-445-2762

Paulding Humane Society

www.pauldinghumane.org

P.O. Box 674 Dallas, GA 30132

770-443-3565 Fax: 770-443-1937 Email: pauldinghumane@aol.com

Social Security Administration

www.ssa.gov

1415 Franklin Road, SE Marietta, GA 30067

770-424-4871 **24 hour hotline**: 1-800-772-1213

Monday—Friday 8:30am to 3:30p

The Social Security Administration comes to the Paulding Senior Center on the second Tuesday of each month from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm.